

## Contact

[www.linkedin.com/in/sergiyglushchak](http://www.linkedin.com/in/sergiyglushchak) (LinkedIn)

## Top Skills

Enterprise Architecture  
Project Management  
Scrum

## Languages

English (Full Professional)  
Ukrainian (Native or Bilingual)  
Russian (Native or Bilingual)

## Certifications

Meeting the Challenge of Digital Transformation  
Microsoft Certified Professional  
Certified Enterprise Architect (FEA - Federal Enterprise Architecture)  
Certified Scrum Master  
Certified Enterprise Architect (TOGAF 9.1)

## Honors-Awards

IBM Government Insights & Solutions (Silver)

## Patents

Automation test systems

# Sergiy Glushchak, PhD, CEA

Enterprise Architect at Transportation Security Administration (TSA)  
Washington

## Summary

Experienced in Federal OCIO Enterprise Architecture (EA) to meet OMB and Federal CIO Council Guidance

Federal Enterprise Architecture Framework (FEAF) II Certified  
TOGAF 9.1 Certified  
Certified Scrum Master (CSM)  
EA Tools: Orbus iServer, Software AG Alfabet, Planview Troux, System Architect, Archi

My blog: <https://iconologistpsyche.com/architecture/>

---

## Experience

Transportation Security Administration (TSA)  
Enterprise Architect  
October 2020 - Present (8 months)

Paragon Technology Group  
Enterprise Architect  
February 2020 - October 2020 (9 months)

- Enterprise Architect at the U.S. Department of Education (ED)

eGlobalTech (eGT)  
Enterprise Architect  
October 2018 - October 2019 (1 year 1 month)  
- Lead Enterprise Architect at the U.S. Transportation Security Administration (TSA)

22nd Century Technologies Inc.  
Enterprise Architect  
June 2017 - June 2018 (1 year 1 month)  
Washington D.C. Metro Area

- Enterprise Architect at the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services (HHS)

- Enterprise Architect at the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD)

## IBM

Enterprise Architect

May 2013 - December 2016 (3 years 8 months)

Washington D.C. Metro Area

- Enterprise Architect at the U.S. Natural Resources Conservation Service (NRCS)

- Advisory IT Specialist at the U.S. Department of Justice (DOJ)

- Advisory IT Specialist at the U.S. Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC)

---

## Education

Khmelnitskiy National University

Ph.D., Computer Science · (1990 - 2004)

Southern Methodist University

Software engineering · (2006 - 2006)

IBM Training

· (2013 - 2015)